Fernando Bandeira

Solutions Architect

Brazil (GMT-3)

Medium: <u>fernando-bandeira.medium.com</u> Github: <u>github.com/fernandobandeira</u>

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/fernandobandeira/

Website: www.bandeira.io

Email: fernando.bandeira94@gmail.com

Summary

As a former musician, I feel that work on tech is a form of art. Sometimes I solve complex problems with simple solutions, whether it's writing a clean and performant code, following good architectural designs, or making an innovative experience. I always feel like I've just finished a masterpiece that I should share with the world.

I've felt that after working with my past team for almost four years, staying together after an acquisition, I've reached a point where I need a new challenge to continue growing.

Work Experience

Advisor

May 2021 - Present (Washington, Remote)

Co-Founder + CTO

Jan 2020 - May 2021 (Washington, Remote)

Goodworld

• Helped partners raise millions of dollars and impact thousands of monthly donors.

Partners include <u>Mastercard</u>, <u>Citi Bank</u>, <u>City of Los Angeles</u>, <u>Prince Harry</u>, <u>Selena Gomez</u>, <u>Jennifer Lopez</u>, <u>Foo Fighters</u>, <u>Ben Affleck</u> & others.

- Leveraged cutting-edge tools (React, Storybook, Typescript, Next.js, Go, Kubernetes, MongoDB, Node.js, AWS).
- Expanded the team performing interviews, hiring processes, onboarding processes, and improved our productivity by enforcing agile across our company.

Co-Founder + CTO

Feb 2018 - Jan 2020 (Denver, Remote)

Cheerful

- Formely known as Bstow with investments from Techstars, 500 startups, and Barclays, we've been acquired by Goodworld.
- Brought new product ideas and migrated the existing platform to a modern technology stack (React, Storybook, Typescript, Next.js, Go, Kubernetes, MongoDB, Node.js, AWS).
- Worked closely with the support and sales team to provide the best experience possible to our customers.

Head of Engineering

May 2016 - Aug 2017 (Brazil)

Atria Design Studio

- Hired and trained new engineers, ensuring that the team met the deadlines using agile processes.
- Hands-on development of over 40 projects, consisting of websites, e-commerce, and hybrid mobile applications.

Education

Business Behavior Institute of Chicago / **Postgraduate**, Digital Transformation, and Innovation

2020 - Present

PUCRS / **MBA**, Marketing, Management, and Entrepreneurship 2019 - 2020

IFRS / **BS**, Systems Analysis and Development 2015 - 2017

IFRS / **Certificate**, Web development 2011 - 2014

Skills

Go, Node.js, Kubernetes, MongoDB, AWS, React, Next.js, TDD, Postgres, CockroachDB.

Certifications

MIT Sloan / Artificial Intelligence: Implications for Business Strategy

2019

School of Al / **Decentralized Applications** 2018

Udacity / Nanodegree, **Artificial Intelligence, NLP specialization** 2017 - 2018

Udacity / Nanodegree, **React** 2017

Projects

Maintainer of React Page (8.5k stars) with write access.

Creator of a Payment library (200 stars) used by over 15k projects.

Contributor of the Laravel Framework (65k stars) 36 commits.

Multiple contributions to different projects like the Fiber framework.